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Environmental & Safety Engineers

January 16, 2012

Ms. Victoria Stovall
WI DNR SER
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King-Jr. Dr.

Milwaukee, W1 53212-3128

Re: Heimes Garage
3418 — 66" st.
Kenosha, Wi 53142
BRRTS# 03-30-409382
FID# 230058620

Dear Ms. Stovall:

Please note that ChemReport, Inc. has been selected to provide environmental consulting services for
the above-referenced site, on behalf of Talman Ventures, LLC, the Responsible Party. Please send
copies of all future correspondence regarding this project to my attention.

ChemReport is currently seeking an eligibility determination for the Petroleum Environmental Cleanup
Fund (PECFA) from the Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services for this site on behalf
of our client prior to initiating site investigation activities.

If you have any additional questions, please contact me at (262) 654-7020 or scranley@chemreport.com.

Sincerely,
ChemReport Corporation

/J/w ZZ{///
Sean Cranley, P.G.
Principal Hydrogeologist

Cc: Mr. Michael Zacker — Talman Ventures, LLC
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